From: PSCDOperations
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 1:21 PM
To: Azar, Haroon

Cc: PSCDOperations; (b)), (B)(7)e

Subject: RE: Atlanta PSA

Hi Haroon,

| have cc’ed PSA (6)(©6). (b)(7)c

Thanks,

(b)(6)

PSCD Operations
Protective Security Coordination Division
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6) |

PSCDQ erations@hg.dhs.gov

ho are both based in Atlanta.
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(b)(®)

From: Azar, Haroon

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 1:42 AM

To:

Cc: b)), (B)(7)c

Subject: RE: Los Angeles PSAs/Haroon: U/S Spaulding's Field Force Engagements in San
Francisco and Los Angeles

Attachments: 20140226-Spaulding BM for LA CVE Meeting.docx; 20140226-Spaulding BM for LA CVE

Meeting Attach A.docx; 140226-OSE Highlights.pdf; Sheriff Letter.pdf; HRC.pdf

Attached.

----- Original Message-----

Fro | (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesdayv, February 26, 2014 2:38 PM
To: (6)(6), (B)(7)c
Cc: :
(b)(6), (b)(7)c |

Subject: RE: Los Angeles PSAs/Haroon: U/S Spaulding's Field Force Engagements in San Francisco and Los Angeles
Importance: High

Team,
For your awareness, PSAust spoke to me about the CREATE and LAX meetings. | will develop two draft

memos for these meetings right now based on the phone call and circulate back to the PSAs for the opportunity to
review or provide any missing information tonight (I will cc our HQ team).

Haroon,

If you could please incorporate information regarding the meeting at the Sheriff's office into the memo template
provided to you in a previous email and send that back to us by the end of today--that would be much appreciated as
well.

Again, we apologize about the short-turn nature of this request, but appreciate everyone's patience and assistance.

Thanks everyone,

(b)(6)

Department of Homeland Security
Office of Infrastructure Protection
Field Operations Branch

(b)®)

----- Original Message---
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From| (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 4:43 PM
To: ®)©). b7 | Azar, Haroon;| (6)(6), (b)(7)c

Cc| (0)(®). (B)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: RE: Los Angeles PSAs/Haroon: U/S Spaulding's Field Force Engagements in San Francisco and Los Angeles

Understood, thanks..... an@{(e), o) followed with information regarding a later conference call.

Many thanks| ©)@), G))c

(b)(®), (b)(7)c

Supervisory Protective Security Advisor
Chief - Current Operations

Field Operations

Infrastructure Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 4:42 PM
To: ). ®)(c |Azar, Haroon;| (b)(6), b)(7)c

Cc| (b)(©), (B)(7)c

©)6) |

Subject: Re: Los Angeles PSAs/Haroon: U/S Spaulding's Field Force Engagements in San Francisco and Los Angeles

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)e

IP Regional Director — Federal Region IX
Office of Infrastructure Protection

National Protection and Programs Directorate
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Sacramento, CA 95814

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

ONEIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidentiz

ase of the individual(s) named

as recipients and is coveredby-the-Electronic Communications Privaty Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain
information that is privileged, confidential,preprietary orexempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient ofthistransmission, please notify the sender immediately by tetephene. Do not deliver,

distribtteor copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it cor

----- Original Message -----

Fro m| (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Sent: Wednesday. Eehruarv 262014 02:28 PM

To: Azar, Haroon (6)(6), (B)(7)c

Ccl (6)(6), (B)(7)c |
| ©)6), ()7 |

Subject: FW: Los Angeles PSAs/Haroon: U/S Spaulding's Field Force Engagements in San Francisco and Los Angeles

Gentlemen,

For the following emailsttempted to conduct a conference call with you to draft the responses in support of the

Under Secretary's trip to the West Coast.

Unfortunately, she did not hear from any of you, and as such has not been able to provide any assistance.

At your earliest convenience, please provide what input you can, so tomorrow mornin
comments to be submitted to higher headquarters.

(b)(®)

can consolidate your

We have been given a deadline of 11:30 est., howeveeeds time to prepare the responses.

Please let me know if | can be of assistance or pursue answers to your questions.

VI o6, oo

(b)), (b)(7)c

Supervisory Protective Security Advisor
Chief - Current Operations

Field Operations

Infrastructure Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: PSCDOperations
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 3:07 PM
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To:| (©)(6), (B)(7)e

(b)), (b)(7)c
Subject: FW: Los Angeles PSAs/Haroon: U/S Spaulding's Field Force Engagements in San Francisco and Los Angeles
Importance: High

Fro | (b)(6) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 3:06:29 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To (b)6)
Cc: PSCDOperations

Subject: FW: Los Angeles PSAs/Haroon: U/S Spaulding's Field Force Engagements in San Francisco and Los Angeles

(b)(6)

Please see below; apologies for not copying you on the below.

Thanks,

(b)(®)

Department of Homeland Security
Office of Infrastructure Protection
Field Operations Branch

(b)(6)
----- riginal Message-----
Fro (6)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 2:58 PM
To: Azar, Haroon:| ()(6), (B)(7)c |
Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)c |

Subject: Los Angeles PSAs/Haroon: U/S Spaulding's Field Force Engagements in San Francisco and Los Angeles
Importance: High

Good afternoon Team,

Per the email below and related to U/S Spaulding's visit to California, we have been tasked to provide some read-ahead
material using the attached "NPPD Under Secretary Briefing Memo Template" document as guidance.

(b)5). (b)(6), (b)(7)c
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Additionally, | would like to set up a conference call to discuss this requirement today at 1pm PST / 4pm EST if that
works for everyone. Please let me know as soon as possible if this time works for you as this is a short-turn task.

Thanks in advance,

(b)(6)

Department of Homeland Security
Office of Infrastructure Protection
Field Operations Branch

®)©)
----- Original Message-----
From ©)®)
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 2:37 PM
Js ®)6)
Cc:

Subject: Fw: U/S Spaulding's Field Force Engagements in San Francisco and Los Angeles

(b)(6)

We will call to discuss.

(b)(6)

Department of Homeland Security
NPPD/IP/PSCD
Field Operations Branch

(b)(®)

————— Original Message -----
From: Brown, Dallas

Sent: 14 10:01 AM
To: (0)(©), (b)(7)e Azar, Haroon; (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Cc{ )6). B)(N)e

©)6), b)7)c |

Subject: U/S Spaulding's Field Force Engagements in San Francisco and Los Angeles

Colleagues:

1. Under Secretary Spaulding is now on her way to San Francisco for participation in the RSA Conference today and
tomorrow. She and NPPD DCofS Jeff Ratner will be met at airport there by PSnd driven downtown for

RSA Conference activities today and tomorrow. Her current schedule from Friday forward is detailed in first attachment
above.
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2. Our administrative people at NPPD have asked that we use the briefing memo format at 2nd attachment above to
provide readahead information for the Under Secretary. | apologize for the short turnaround required -- by noon
tomorrow EST. She has asked that it be made clear for each engagement who she is talking to, what recent contacts we
have had with that office or individual, what current issues may be outstanding, and who she should thank for particular
outreach or facilitation of DHS/NPPD initiatives and priorities. Points of Contact for each, as I'm now tracking, are as
follows:

Feb 28th

- GSA and FEB Chairman Meetings -- (B)(6), (B)(7)c FPS)
Mar 3rd

- LAPD Chiel (b)), (D)) kas)

| ®e.00:  [LA Sheriff's Office - Haroon Azar (IP)

- CREATE/USC Roundtable -| )6 (1P PSCD)

Mar 4th

- LAX/ICS-CERT Cyber Tour/Discussion - (b)(®) CS&C ISC-CERT)

- LAX C2/CT/Physical Security Tour/Discussior (b)®) IP PSCD)

3. Thanks very much for your assistance. If questions, pls call me at cell number below. DB

Dallas C. Brown Il
Senior Counselor, National Protection and Programs Department of Homeland Security Washington, DC 20528

(b)(®)
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